

# Aldbrough Parish Council

## Minutes

Monday 10<sup>th</sup> February 2020 7.30pm @ Aldbrough Primary School

### Present

Cllrs Sharlah Cantwell

Chair

Steve Turner

Malcolm Turner

Tim Floater

Aaron Hammond

Geoff North

Mick Robinson

Paul Woodward

Clerk Nicki Salvidge

### PCSO Bainton

1. **Apologies of Absence**
2. **To suspend the meeting for a period of no longer than 15 minutes for public participation**
3. **To receive declarations of interest by any member of the council in respect of the Agenda items below.** Members declaring an interest should (A) identify the agenda item and the type of interest being declared & (B) note dispensations given to any member of the council in respect of the agenda items below
4. **To approve last month's minutes held Monday 13<sup>th</sup> January 2020**  
Agreed and Signed
5. **To present the financial accounts – Chair to approve and sign**  
Agreed and signed
6. **Police Matters**  
No crimes reported for Aldbrough, Mid Holderness Crimes down for the month.  
Mobility scooter parked dangerously on Cross Street PCSO Bainton to have a word with owner.
7. **Matters arising – Chair to receive updates on 'Resolves'**  
Terry Weaver Highways looking into double yellow lines on Carlton Lane  
Clerk has issued copies of emergency plan  
No Update on church lighting  
No response received re memorial tree from ERYC  
VE Day update Ceilidh band to play 7-10 at the village hall, refreshments available, tickets available from end of March.  
Bench oil – 5 litres £48 from suppliers, all agreed for clerk to purchase  
North street bench awaiting repair  
Cllr Cantwell has cut the gap in hedge at the recreation filed to allow people to walk through, Cllr Robinson to cut back another walk through further up.  
Cllr Cantwell received 4 trees from the Commonwealth, very small of mixed variety, has planted in pots to bring on prior to putting in their permanent place yet to be decided.
8. **Planning Applications**  
Moving public footpath- diversion request by East Hill House – discussed at length councillors wish to know why they changing to a byway and why change of route  
19/03838/PLF Land west of East hills lagoon –passed  
19 / 03874/PLF George and Dragon 8 new signs – passed  
19/03555/PLF George and dragon 3 of 8 new signs to be lit - passed

## 9. Correspondence

Two letters of complaint re hedge cutting Queensmead, clerk to write response, road sweeper requested.

Request for funding from HART- vote held and was agreed that the Parish Council could not support when needing funds to operate their service.

Letter re phone box – agreed to save for future use for De-fibrillator, clerk to check on any possible rateable expense from ERYC.

Drainage board- price band changes for notice board

Notifications received re salt bins filled on Cross Street, Wentworth and Seaside Road.

Letter received from resident concerned about the lighting at Tanstern Bio-Mass, clerk used to be able to correspond with owners however since they have gone into administration, no contact has been possible. Cllr Robinson to visit site and see if a new link can be made.

## 10. Any Other Business

Parish Council Training 23<sup>rd</sup> March 7-9pm Seaton Village Hall

Hull Road at sharp bend road subsiding, also Seaside road has got much worse.

Yorkshire Water station at Junction with North Street and Stonebridge Road gates have blown open and lock broken clerk to report.

Reports of Foodbank being run in Aldbrough, Cllr S. Turner very concerned that Facebook is advertising starving people living in the village and would like further information and to know if the criteria is the same as for other foodbanks.

Parking on Meadow Rise has become an issue again.

Cllr M Turner reported the poor state of public footpaths in the area especially Bailwood, it was reported that dyke clearance could be the reason and wet weather.

Cllr Robinson reported the hedge on Water board road needs a good cut, clerk to get in touch.

Allotments 2 payments outstanding, one Cllr S Turner to check if they have left which will leave an empty plot, no body currently fitting the criteria on the waiting list.

Cllr Hammond wished to thank housing for getting the kerb on Headlands mended

## 11. To Announce the Date of the next meeting as Monday 9<sup>th</sup> March 2020

Apologies received from Cllr Woodward who will be away for the next meeting

Meeting closed 9.10pm

Signed \_\_\_\_\_ date \_\_\_\_\_